

Trade Effluent Issues Committee Meeting 12

9 October 2018 | 10:30 – 15:00

MOSL, 4th Floor, 16-18 Monument Street, London EC3R 8AJ

Agenda

| Item | Time | Agenda Item | Purpose | Reference | Presenter |
|------|---------------|---|-----------------|------------|------------|
| 1. | 10:00 – 10:05 | Welcomes and Introductions | For Information | Verbal | Chair |
| 2. | 10:05 – 10:20 | Updates: <ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Minutes○ Actions○ Jargon Buster○ Do I need a Consent○ SVAM guidance | For Information | Verbal | Chair\TEIC |
| | | Meter Networks Change Proposal | | | |
| 3. | 10:20 – 11:05 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Review Comments○ Finalise code drafting○ Finalise CP | For Decision | Papers | Chair |
| 4. | 11:05 – 11:30 | Future Dating Transactions | For Information | Verbal | Abu |
| 5. | 11:30 – 12:30 | Issues Log | For Information | Issues Log | Chair |
| 6. | 12:30 – 13:00 | Lunch | | | |
| 7. | 13:00 – 14:00 | Training Plan | For Decision | Verbal | Chair |
| 8. | 14:00 – 14:30 | AOB | For Information | Verbal | Chair |